
RADIO STATION 

WCNT 
HOBART STEPHENSON 1210 KILOCYCLES, 1000 Watts 

Owner and Manager Centralia, Illinois 

September 12, 19L6 

Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. #2 
Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

We regret the delay in replying to your report of the 
reception of WONT on the date of August 11th. These 
reports are very helpful to us, as they constitute 
one of the chief means of checking our coverage and 
signal strength at distant noints. 

The equipment we are using is the Gates Tyne Bc l -E 
transmitter, operating into a 220' Wincharger verti- 
cal radiator. 

We are pleased to inform you that you monitored the 
initial equipment tests of our station. 

Thank you again for your response. 

Cordially yours, 

WONT RADIO STATION 

dir 
Hobart Stephenson Jr. 
Chief Engineer 
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